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" QIDEWALK SALE
Odds 'n Ends

Sale!
30%..60%0kr}

Including

|USED FURNITURE!
g ‘ 476-1324,

33004 Grand River

Pen Sels
Book Ends
Gift ltems

Etc, Etc., -
Ele..

Scraich Pads
‘Ring Binders
Pens
Markers

Philip B.'.Thomas, Inc.
CUSTOM DESIGNING & CREATIVE STYLING OF JEWELRY

JEWELRY REPAIR REMOUNTING
Over 100 Mountings in Stock

NN\
WATCH CLOCK REPAIR
Authorized Dea.lel:, Citizen Watch

B

A 'm in — [ suateain &
i business 1949
-;:' Py FAHMlNG-TON g/ in Farmington
Q . :
A 33425 Grand RIvet-Su!laal;j SIDE ENTRANGE
' Mon.-Sat. :30-5:30
\ | RERRL. 478-9050

rI,V‘zarmer JORR’S Greenhouse

Visit our 40,000 sq. ft. of newly remodeled green-
house and SAVE! We supply over 200 stores.
OPEN SEVEN DAYS .

FLAT oee
SALE - « PETUNIAS

: wx‘c‘)ﬁ‘ MATCH
$495
‘ per flat
‘with this ad only
HUGE SELECTION OF BEAUTIFUL FIELD
-10” TROPICAL.PLANTS | GROWN HARDY MUMS

$12% e 3w 3/%9 T

HANGING BASKETS @ CUT FLOWERS

Owned and operated by Zoner's Ferm Markets

FARMER JOHN’S

Greenhouse

436950 Haggerty™Rd.

TS =1 %2 Mile South of 12 Mile

a £ 553-7141 y

Residents of Farmington care about their heritage. Recently, this historic
home founds itsclf in the way of progress, so it was moved from Farmington
Road to Shiawassee.

Cquntry Inns abounded
to guide travelers

(Continued from page 24)
lot of charm and good tood.

The Farmington Historical Commission
has installed markers on many of the
homes mentioned plus other sites of special
significance.

The same type of project is being carried
out in Farmington Hills,

The drive through Farmington Hills ls.

less rigid. There are two homes on Power,
which runs north from Grand River be-
tween Orchard Lake and Farmington, It
jogs to the right at Shiawassee,

The home,at 24770 Power between Ten
and Eleven Mile, was built in 1850, It has
some Greek Revival characteristics.

It originally contained 22 rooms, but at
some time in the past a north wing burned

stone cellar with hand-hewn timbers.

and the basement foundation was rediscov-
ered during excavation for a home on the
north lot.

There is a full Michigan basement under
the home and each stone is carefully split to
provide a flat inside surface. The huge,
hand-hewn attic beams are pegged, cut and
slipped through each other.

The home stands on 1and which was part
of the original tract belonging to Farming-
ton founder Arthur Power. On the north-
west corner of Power and Eleven Mile is a
white-columned home that was once the
Philbrick Tavern.

It is said the tavern, under Quaker own-
ership, was a stop on the Underground Rail-
way.

This home, located at 33221 Oakland, was built in 1846. The house sits over a



